
From: Greene, Josh
To: webmaster@perch-base.org
Subject: FW: USS Phoenix reunion at ballpark
Date: Saturday, September 8, 2018 1:58:12 PM

No problem… feel free to post the attached photo on your website. If possible, please credit the
photo to: Kelsey Grant/Arizona Diamondbacks.
 
Thanks for your interest and good luck on the project!
 
Josh
 

JOSH GREENE 
DIRECTOR OF PUBLICATIONS 
P (602) 462 6551 
M (480) 452 8771 
JGREENE@DBACKS.COM 

                

 
 
 
 
From: webmaster@perch-base.org [mailto:webmaster@perch-base.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Fan Feedback
Subject: USS Phoenix reunion at ballpark
 

Please forward to Josh Green, Director, Publications:
The July 30-August 8, 2018 issue 9 of the DBACKS INSIDER has a photo of the USS Phoenix
submarine crew members on the Table of Contents/Masthead pages, taken June 15, 2018. Is it
possible to get a copy of that photo (i.e., jpg), and permission to use the photo on our USS
Phoenix Reunion webpage at http://www.perch-
base.org/Events/2018/2018_06_16_USSPhoenixReunion/2018_06_16_USSPhoenixReunion.htm?

Thanks, in advance,
Dan Marks,
Webmaster
www.perch-base.org

 

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information, intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone (602-462-6500) or reply by e-mail and delete or discard this message.
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by the Arizona Diamondbacks and its affiliates for any loss or damage arising in any way from its
use. Thank you
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